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From: Sandra Cooper <scooper@collingwood.ca>
Sent: January-16-12 12:27 PM

To: Lec Longo; Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re: Collus

:nts. He is an independent
attending Collus boara meeungs.
John ehrholdt (sp} and John Roecx from KPMG have participated as the observer in all aspects including the
financial part. They feel the agreement is very fair. The board's opinion from whispers provincially, small LDCs
will be forced to amalgamate in a few short years. Better to be the one out front with the controls than
on.

Mayor Cooper
Sandra

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper

Mayor

Town of Collingwood
Office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON
LaY 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226

--—- Original Message -----

From: Leo Longo [mailto:longo@airdberlis.com]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12;14 PM

To: Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd

Subject: Collus

| have reviewed the latest draft agreements. They contain proposed reps & warranties to be made by the
Town and Services Board. | will review these to ensure the Town can make these statements.

What | cannot comment on are the financial aspects of the deal. Has the Town received advice that it is
receiving fair value?

Happy to discuss with you.

LFL

Leo F. Longo
Aird & Berlis LLP
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aird & Berlis LLP

Brookfield Place, Suite 1800
Box 754, 181 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario MSJ 2T9
T:416-865-7778
F.416-863-1515
E:llongo@airdberlis.com

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law:
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: Sandra Cooper [mailto:scooper@collingwood.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:26 PM

To: Leo Longo; Rick Lloyd <riloyd@collingwood.ca>

Subject: Re: Collus

Leo:

Collus has included Corrine and Ron from A and B to review documents.

ARBOC )234

Also David Mcfadden, an electricity expert reviewing other electricity agreements. He is an independent

attending Collus board meetings.

John ehrholdt (sp) and John Rocx from KPMG have participated as the observer in all aspects including the
financial part. They feel the agreement is very fair. The board's opinion from whispers provincially, small LDCs

will be forced to amalgamate in a few short years. Better to be the one out front with the controls than
someone such as the province make that decision.
Leo | hope this addresses your comments.

Mayor Cooper

Sandra

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
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Office of the Mayor
87 Hurontario Street
Box 157
Collingwood, ON
LgY 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax; 705.445.2448

-—- Original Message -----

From: L.ec Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlis.com)
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:14 PM

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
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2T9
T:416-865-7778
F:416-863-1515
E:llongo@airdberlis.com

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law:
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX
OF THE
CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD

(i :
{COLLINGWOOD)

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE ENTERING INTO AND EXECUTION
OF A SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND A SHAREHOLDERS
AGREEMENT WITH POWERSTREAM INC. RESPECTING THE
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP.

WHEREAS
AND WHEREAS

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Report XXX be received.

2. THAT The Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase
Agreement and Shareholders Agreement with Powerstream Inc. respecting the
purchase of shares of the Collingwood Utility Services Corp. once those agreements
are in a form and content to the satisfaction of the Town's Solicitor.

3. THAT Appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report back to Council as
required as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed
and, in any event, prior to the final closing of this share purchase transaction.

4. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage
hereof at which time all By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the
provisions of this By-law and the same are hereby repealed or rescinded insofar as it
is necessary to give effect to the provisions of this By-law.

ENACTED AND PASSED this dayof ,2012.

MAYOR

CLERK
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From: ton@collus.com>
Sent:

To: ‘ -

Subject: Fwd: Emailing: Docfile.doc
Attachments: Docfile.doc; ATTO0001. htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message: -

From: Shirley Houghton <ghirley. houghton@gmail.com>
Date: 18 January, 2012 1:19:59 PM EST

To: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com>
Subject: Emailing: Docfile.doc

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Docfile.doc
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent

sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. AND THE RELATED
CORPORATE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES
CORP.

WHEREAS Collingwgod Utility Services Corp. (*CUS”) is wholly-owned by the Corporation
of the Town of Collingwood (the “Town”);

AND WHEREAS COLLUS Power Corp. (“COLLUS") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CUS;

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes to approve the sale of
50% of CUS shares to PowerStream Inc. (“PowerStream”), substantially in the form of the
draft Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, approved by
Cus;

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, has been informed of the
principal terms and provisions of the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous
Shareholders Agreement, and it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the
Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to approve
the transaction contemplated thereby;

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Report No. CAO-2012-007 be received.

2. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement with Powerstream respecting
the purchase of shares of CUS, once those agreements are in a form and content to
the satisfaction of the Mayar.

3. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to take all necessary steps and execute
and/or deliver all other documents, notices, certificates to be signed and/or delivered
under or in connection with aforesaid CUS share purchase in accordance with the
Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement.

THAT Appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report back to Council as
‘equired as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed
ind, in any event, prior to the final closing of this share purchase transaction.

5. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage
hereof at which time all By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the
provisions of this By-law and the same are hereby repealed or rescinded insofar as it
is necessary to give effect to the provisions of this By-law.

ENACTED AND PASSED this dayof |, 2012.

MAYOR

CLERK
11730545.3
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Sara Almas

From: Leo Long

Sent: Thursday

To: KimWing . _, ... ...

Cc: Ed Houghton

Subject: Re: strategic partnership by-law
To All;

The mayor directed yesterday that the by-law not contain a "statutory reference” whereas clause. Accordingly, we have
not drafted one.

The "and the same" is in the Town's usual final clause and is appropriate.

LFL

Leo F. Longo

Aird & Berlis LLP

Brookfield Place, Suite 1800
Box 754, 181 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario MS) 2T9
T:416-865-7778
F:416-863-1515
E:llonge@airdberiis.com

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law:
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development

Sent from my BlackBerry Wiraless Device

From: Kim Wingrove [mallfo:kwingrove@collingwoed.ca)
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 07:07 AM
To: Sara Almas <saimas@collingwood.ca>

Cc: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com>; Leo Longo
Subject: strategic partnership by-law

Sara, attached Is the draft by-law for inclusion in the Jan 23 council agenda. I have highlighted 2 areas. One, a holding
spot for the Whereas clause that provides the statutory authority for the transaction. I believe this is coming from Aird
and Berlis. I also highlighted "and the same” text in the last paragraph. Not sure what that means and wanted
confirmation that it is correct.

Kim
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX
OF THE
CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD

i
Co

¢
LLINGWOOD

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE ENTERING INTO AND EXECUTION
OF A SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT RESPECTING THE SALE OF THE
SHARES OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD (THE “TOWN") IN
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. ("CUS") TO POWERSTREAM
INC., A SHAREHOLDERS AGREEMENT IN RESPECT OF CUS AND
RELATED MATTERS

WHEREAS CUS is wholly owned by the Town;

AND WHEREAS each of Collus Power Corp. (“Collus”), Collus Energy Corp. (“Energy”} and
Collus Solutions Corp. (“Solutions™) is a wholly owned subsidiary of CUS (collectively,
Collus, Energy and Solutions are referred to as the “Subsidiaries”);

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes 1o approve a
transaction (the "Transaction”) wherein the Town will sell of 50% of its shares in the issued
capital of CUS (the “Shares”) to PowerStream Inc. (“PowerStream”), pursuant to an
agreement substantially in the form of a draft share purchase agreement (the “Share
Purchase Agreement’} and enter into an agreement respecting the governance,
shareholdings and related matters of and regarding CUS substantially in the form of a draft
unanimous shareholders agreement (the “Unanimous Shareholders Agreement”), each of
the draft Share Purchase Agreement and the draft Unanimous Shareholder Agreement
having been approved by CUS;

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, has been provided copies of
the draft Share Purchase Agreement and the draft Unanimous Shareholders Agreement,
and it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the Share Purchase Agreement
and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to approve the Transaction
contemplated thereby;

AND WHEREAS the closing of the Transaction and related actions will take place foilowing
the fulfillment of and completion of certain conditions precedent set out in the Share
Purchase Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Report No. CAQ-2012-007 be received.

2

the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and
(ii) sell the Shares to PowerStream.

3. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to
execute the Share Purchase Agreement and the Shareholders Agreement and to
execute all documentation necessary to effect the sale of the Shares to
PowerStream.

4. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk, on behalf of the Town, be authorized to undertake all
of the following actions, where required, as contemplated by the Share Purchase
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement for the purposes of completing
the Transaction:

a. arrange financing and execute any security documentation or other
resolutions required in respect of the same;

b. authorize and file articles of amendment to (i) change the number of directors
authorized for CUS and/or the Subsidiaries and (ii) to change the corporate
name of each of the same,

BL2012- xxx 172
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¢. amend by-laws, and update corporate filings as needed in respect of CUS
and the Subsidiaries;

d. amend and enter into service agreements among the Town, CUS and the
Subsidiaries;

e. authorize dividends to be declared and paid by CUS and the Subsidiaries;
and

f. authorize the repayment of moneys owed to the Town by COLLUS in
connection with the redemption of a promissory note;

5. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to take
all necessary or appropriate steps and execute and/or deliver all other documents,
notices, certificates to be sighed and/or delivered under or in connection with the
Transaction in accordance with the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous
Shareholders Agreement, or to give effect to the provisions thereof, and to effect the
actions listed in paragraph 4 of this By-law, as required, or otherwise as the Mayor
may, in her reasonable discretion, consider necessary or desirable for the purpose
~¢ giving effect to this By-law and completing the Transaction.

AT appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report‘back to Council as
uired as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed
1, in any event, prior to the final closing of the Transaction.

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
11741870.3
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Sara Almas

From: Ed Hougl

Sent: Thursday fl

To: SaraAm_ ., . )
Cce: Kim Wingrove; Sandra Cooper; Rick Lioyd; Dean Muncaster
Subject: Strategic Partnership By-Law

Attachments: Strategic Partnership Bylaw for Collingwoed (3).docx

Sara & Megan:

Please find attached the “final” by-law with respect to the Strategic Partnership. As you will note there is no By-Law
number and as well we have quoted Kim’s Staff Report as CAO-2012-007 and this needs to be confirmed with Kim.

Thanks and sorry for the late changes. | believe that this version is much better than the previous one.
Regards............Ed

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO
Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood , ON

L9Y 3Z5

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 705-445-2549

Email: ehoughton@collus.com

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachiments.
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
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. ("CUS”)} TO POWERSTREAM
INC., A SHAREHOLDERS AGREEMENT IN RESPECT OF CUS AND
RELATED MATTERS

WHEREAS CUS is wholly owned by the Town;

AND WHEREAS each of Collus Power Corp. (“Collus”), Collus Energy Corp. (“Energy”) and
Collus Solutions Corp. (“Solutions”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of CUS (collectively,
Collus, Energy and Solutions are referred to as the “Subsidiaries”);

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes to approve a
transaction (the “Transaction”) wherein the Town will sell 50% of its shares in the issued
capital of CUS (the "Shares”) to PowerStream Inc. (“PowerStream”), pursuant to a share
purchase agreement (the “Share Purchase Agreement”) and enter into an agreement
respecting the governance, shareholdings and related matters of and regarding CUS (the
“Unanimous Shareholders Agreement”), each of the draft Share Purchase Agreement and
the Unanimous Shareholder Agreement having been provided to Council and approved by
CUS;

AND WHEREAS it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the Share Purchase
Agreement, to approve the Transaction contemplated thereby, and following the fulfillment
of and completion of certain conditions precedent set out therein, sell the Shares and enter
into the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement,

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Report No. CAO-2012-007 be received.

2. THAT the Town enter into the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous
Shareholders Agreement with PowerStream, once those agreements are in a form
and content to the satisfaction of the Mayor.

3. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to
execute the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders
Agreement, with such changes as they may consider reasonable, and to execute alil
documentation necessary to effect the sale of the Shares to PowerStream, the
Transaction and this By-law, including without limitation approve financing, authorize
and file articles of amendment, amend bylaws, amend and enter into service
agreements between the Town and CUS or its Subsidiaries, authorize dividends to
be declared and paid by CUS and the Subsidiaries and authorize repayment of debt
under the outstanding promissory note issued to the Town by Collus.

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
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ENACTED AND PASSED this day of , 2012

MAYOR

CLERK
11741870.5
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